



Sahil Josan



Home



My network



Jobs



Messaging



Notifications



Me



Work



Sahil Josan

Business Owner at MG Engineering

Contact No: 9825015084

Email: sahiljosan50@gmail.com



Technical Skills :



Creative Skills :



Start a post

I am an experienced business owner with a strong background in the ceramic tile industry. Skilled in production and supplying raw materials, building relationships with suppliers and customers, and managing logistics. Ability to manage finances and grow a business.

Photo

Video

Event

Write article

Working Experience :



MG Engineering Business Owner - Full Time 8 Years 6 mos

April 2019 - Present

Business Owner Full Time

- Create business plans, arrange financing, hire staff, review sales, develop marketing strategies, oversee daily activity, and identify business opportunities.
- In these 8 years, we managed to achieve turnover of roughly 3 - 4 Cr, with 10% growth every year by year . After covid there is slight decrease in sales . but still with our good relation with old clients, we are able to manage turnover of around 2 cr.
- We have a daily production of 10,000 - 12,000 Kgs of engobe for wall tiles, 15,000 - 18,000 Kgs of Opaque glaze for GVT Tiles, 5,000 - 6,000 Kgs of Satin matt for floor tiles and 10,000 - 13,000 Kgs of raw material for Vitrified and Double Charge

Mar 2016 - Present

Sales and Marketing Full Time

- Do continuous research of new materials that can be used to manufacture Tiles.
- Do line trails of existing products in different companies (part of B2B marketing).
- Satisfactorily handling a team of 6-7 workers and 4-5 marketing technicians.

July 2014 - Mar 2016

Production Manager Full Time

- Ensure that equipments and machinery are adequately maintained and promptly repaired by assigned workers.

57

18 Comments



Video Editor and Motion Graphics Designer FREELANCER 2 Years 9 mos

May 2020 - Present

Video editing is my hobby, i make explainer videos, logo animation, Infographics, edit interviews in my free time

My Portfolio



Sigma Trainers and Kits DESIGN ENGINEER - PART TIME 3 Years 2 mos

May 2011 - June 2014

Design Engineer Part Time

- Digital Circuit Design · Circuit Testing · Demonstration

29

56 Comments

Education :

Gujarat Institute of Technical Studies BE, Electronics and Communication Engineering June 2011 - May 2014

CGPA : 8.14

Lakhdirji Engineering College, Morbi Diploma in Electronics and Communication Engineering June 2008 - April 2011

CPI : 7.82

Ad ...

Hobbies

Video Editing , Motion Graphic Designing, Animation, Video Post-Production, Games, Movies



Hachathon:

12/12/2022 : Data Science Hachathon organised by deets digital (Participant)